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CCCR

From: clinical-researcher-L <clinical-researcher-l-bounces@mailman.ucalgary.ca> on behalf 
of CCCR <cccr@ucalgary.ca>

Sent: Monday, November 1, 2021 10:05 AM
To: Undisclosed recipients:
Subject: [Clinical-researcher-l] AHS Policy: Only Vaccinated UC Study Staff can attend AHS 

facilities as of December 1st, 2021
Attachments: if-ppih-covid-19-research-access-memo.pdf; Untitled attachment 00003.txt

To:  Clinical Research Investigators and Staff  

AHS has advised the University of it’s Immunization of Workers for COVID-19 Policy  
which came into effect on September 14, 2021. The policy requires all employees, medical and midwifery staff, students, 
volunteers and contracted healthcare providers to be fully immunized for COVID‐19 by November 30, 2021.  

This policy applies to all non‐AHS employed researchers, including research coordinators, associates or research 
monitors, who require physical access to AHS facilities. Therefore, if any of your research staff are accessing AHS 
facilities, they must be fully vaccinated by November 30th.  

Please note that UC employed researchers and their staff do NOT need to use the AHS submission form to provide their 
immunization information. The University is working with AHS on verifying vaccination status of all UC staff associated 
with active studies conducted in AHS facilities.  The University will sign the  “Declaration of Compliance with AHS 
Mandatory Vaccine Requirements” on behalf of its staff.  

If you are a clinical research investigator or manage a clinical research team, please review the attached Memorandum 
carefully and ensure that your study staff are aware of the outlined AHS policies.   

Thank you for your attention to this matter.  

Please direct any questions to sabine.moritz@ucalgary.ca.  

The Calgary Centre for Clinical Research  
https://cumming.ucalgary.ca/research/cccr  


